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HFARFT 7@ wia/ Addl. Chief Secretary,

g+t A waaTeT f39meT/ Forest & Environment Deptt. (Forest),
AT FIHL Govt of Manipur,

FFETE/ Imphal 795,001

Sub:  Proposal for diversion of 89.05 ha of forest land for widening and improvement of
Yaingangpokpi-Nagaland Road Section of NH-202 into two laning with paved shoulder of
129.100 km from Razai-Chingjaroi to Jessami of 169.400km in the State of Manipur on EPC
Mode by NHIDCL.

Ref: (i) Letter No.1246/FC/For-2020/1122-28 dated 04.12.2020 of Govt of Tripura.
Sir,

Please refer to the State Government’s letter in the reference on the subject cited above,
seeking prior approval of the Central Government in accordance with Section 2 of the FCA, 1980. The
proposal referred to above has been examined in this office in the light of Forest (Conservation) Act,
1980, and rules/guidelines framed thereunder. The following deficiencies have been observed in the
proposal submitted by the State Govt:

L1 1) The aerial distance of the proposed area from the nearest Protected Area/National
(O/ Park/Wildlife Sanctuary.

" 2) To clarify on the density of forest cover of the proposed area as it is mentioned as 25% in Part

11 form whereas in the forwarding letter as 10% to 60%.

3) The proposed RoW and existing RoW width of the propose road.

4) The scientific names of the ‘Ucham’ trees mentioned in the enumeration list.

5) The scheme for raising avenue plantation on both side of the road is to be technically approved
and signed by the competent authority.

6) The GPS coordinates of the proposed road.




7) The muck dumping plan details including quantity expected to be generated, quantity to be
used for filling, balance and capacity of dumping sites for accommodating the muck.

8) The undertaking by the user agency for payment for extraction charges of the trees to be
removed from the proposed area.

State Govt is requested to kindly furnish the above information for further processing of this
proposal.

/Deputy Inspector General of Forests(C)
Copy to:
W T g EY&TE/Principal Chief Conservator of Forests . AT THR/ Govt of

Manipur, @7 HI¥ ateuT f3#19 Forest & Environment Deptt., 3F6Tel/imphal-795001.
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/Deputy Inspector General of Forests(C)




